Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: lawrence garcia [Iawrencedgarma@gmall com]

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 11:46 A «{

To: . Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; B oé’ks,lDaw K) é NRD

Cc: Chuck Reagan

Subject: NMOCD Case No14630 Request, for, inuance q: |
ubjec | ‘ queghfor Gorjiguanceg: |3

Florene,

On behalf of Lime Rock Resources A, L.P., the applicant in Case No. 14630, I would like to request that the

hearing in this matter, which is scheduled for April 28, 2011, be continued to the Commission's May 26, 2011

Docket. Lime Rock inadvertently faileéd to notify the offset working interest owners of its application and is in
" the process of doing so and will comply with the 20 day notice requirement. ‘

Please let me know if anything further is needed
Thank. you.
Lawrence D. Garcia
Attorney for Lime Rock Resources A, L.P.
1502 Dodd Lane

Houston, Texas 77077

713-598-4668



